VICE PRESIDENT
NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY
: Ay LEU ‘oot orrice 78e
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 290218

O W. DixON, JR - . ‘l
2ser 13 A0 eptember 8, 1982

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II, Suite 3100

101 Marietta Street, N.W.

Atlanta, GA 30303

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Docket No. 50/395
Operating License NPF-12
I&E Bulletin 81-02

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

This letter is submitted as a follow-up to our I&E Bulletin
81-02 report of July 7, 1981 and our I&E Bulletin 81-02,
Suppiement ! report of November 16, 1981.

After reviewing the content of these letters a clarification
to the November 16, 1981 letter was necessary. Referring to
the data presented in Table I to the November 16, 1981 letter,
vValve 8130B was not modified since it met functional require-
ments, as configured. With this clarification all information
in these letters is correct.

I declare the statements and matters set forth herein and the
July 7, 1981 and November 16, 1981 letters are true and correct
t> the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Very truly yours,

SH:0WD/f jc

cc: See Page #2
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